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One of Vienna's oldest houses, the
Latham House, a rugged log structure that
is almost 140 years old, is scheduled to be
moved sometime in the near future to a
permanent site on the Old Jailhouse prop-
erty. This has been the dream of members
of the Historical Society of Marics County
since the structure was moved in the late
T0°stoits present temporary siteon Ballpark
Road.

Movingand restoning the historic land-
mark took several years to complete, as the
process required careful dismantling, la-
beling of the logs, and log-by-log recon-
struction. A foundation was constructed of
stones taken from thesite ofan old building
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by Gary Knehans

that had already been torn down in Vienna.
The house was reconstructed exactly as it
was originally. A shake shingle roofanda
front porch were added, the designs of
which were suggested by the memories of
some community elders. The same metic-
ulous work will be required in the Latham
House's proposed move to a site just cast of
the restored Felker House.

A respectable amount of funds already
has been raised to fund the moving of the
Latham House to a permanent site. How-
ever, additional funding is needed. Contri-
butions may be sent to the Historical Soci-
ety of Maries County, Box 289, Vienna,

Missouri 65582,
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Any county wishing Lo start an histor-
ical organization can look to the Historical
Society of Maries County as an excellent
model. The society actively promoles the
preservation of historical structures and
artifacts, does historical and genealogical
research, and elevates public awareness of
that county’s rich heritage.

One of the services of the Historical
Society of Maries County is the maintain-
ing of a free historical research room that’s
open to the public Wednesday mornings
from nine to noon at the county courthouse
in Vienna. This helpful to both historical
rescarcher and gencalogist alike.

The society’s newsletter is one of the
finest in the state. It regularly features old
newspaper articles and obituarics, court
and other county records, census records
and old store ledgers, long-ago school and
church regisiers, society projects, and mem-
os from members. Yearly subscription and
membership is just ten dollars, Payment
should be sent to the Historical Society of
Marics County, P. O. Box 289, Vienna,
Missouri, 65582,

Other publications of the society that
also may be oblained from the same address
include:

A Pictorial History, Marics County,
Missouri, Volume One. This hardbound
book features approximately 1000 photo-
graphs of people and places of Maries
County. It"s priced at $40 plus $4 postage.

A County/Family History of Marics
County, Volume Two. Featured in thisare
900 family histories plus stories about the
churches, businesses, schools, and organi-
zations of Maries County. This 504 page
hardbound book is priced at $45 plus $4
postage.

The History of the Post Offices and
Postmasters of Maries County. 48 pages,
arranged alphabetically, $7.50 postipaid.
Compiled by J. Hovle Mayficld and others,

Index to Marriage Book “B™ 1881-
1890, $7.50 posipaid. Compiled by Wm.
L. Schwegler.

Vienna Centennial 1855-1955. 39
pages. $7.50 posipaid. Published by the
Vienna Centennial Committee in 1955,

1880 Federal Census of Maries
County, Missouri. Compiled by J. Hoyle
Mayficld. Spiral bound. $135 postpaid.

The Home Advisor 1907, a Com-
plete Transcription of All Local Interest
Items. Spiral bound, 191 pages, $15 plus
$3 postage. Compiled and published by
Vienna Tyson, P. O. Box 787, Dixon, MO
65459,
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The Home Adviser 1903-04. 300
pages. $23. Both books postpaid. Com-
piled and published by and available from
Vienna Tyson at the above address.

The First One Hundred Twenty Five
Years 1850-1975. 453 pages featuring
hundreds of photographs and information
about the High Gate arca. Published and
available from Glenis Southard, HCR 2,
Box 65, Belle, MO 65013, Sofiback copy,
$45. Hard cover, $52. $3.50 postage for
onc book. $1.50 per cach additional book
to the same address.

Mozelle Hulchison, Route One, Box
27, Vienna, MO 65582, has the following

publications for sale:
The Cemeteries of Maries County.

450 pages, 67 photographs, maps, and
sclected references. $35, plus $4 postage.

Index to Marriage Book “A"™ 1868-
1881, $7 plus $2 to mail.

Higgins Plat Map ca. 1920. Photo-
graphic reproduction of Maries County
wall map. $10, plus $4.50 for shipment in
protective tube or $2 for shipment in an
cnvelope.

Metal cross stood atop the old visitation
Catholic church that was replaced in
1905.

Socicty members are very active in
preserving Maries County historical struc-
tures. Of primary interest are three pre-
Civilwarbuildings still standing in Vienna,
These are the OLD JAIL MUSEUM, the
FELKER HOUSE, and the LATHAM
HOUSE.



P e —

At the present time, the OLD JAIL
MUSEUM and the FELKER HOUSE are
located next to each otherablock east of the
Highways 63 and 42 intersection. This is
the original location of the OLD JAIL
MUSEUM. Several yearsago, the FELKER
HOUSE was removed from its original sile
and reconstructed just south of the old jail.

OLD JAIL MUSEUM: This structure
of limestone blocks, constructed in 1856,
served for 85 years as the Maries County
jail. Visitors can walk an old staircase to
the upstaircellsand get a feel of what it was
like to have been a prisoner there, There is
still grafTiti on the wall that was wrillen by
prisoners of many years ago.

Downstairs, in what was the sherifT's
quarters, the Historical Socicty of Marics
County has meticulously placed and la-
beled many fascinating historical artifacts.
Every item has a little story altached. Doc-
umentation and credit have been given
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whenecver possible.

The museum is open to the public
during the summer months every Sunday
afiernoon from 2104 o' clock. A visitthere
is well worth the time and effort.

FELKER HOUSE: This log structure
wasbuiltin 1854-55by John Felker and his
wife Amanda following their return froma
cattle drive to California. For 104 years it
stood two blocks east of its present location
near the Old Jail Museum.

LATHAM HOUSE: Built in 1855 by
Dr. Valsain Gaylove Latham, this log house
present resides at the entrance to the com-
munity park in Vienna. The Historical
Socicty of Maries County plans to move it
soon loasite cast of the Felker House on the
Old Jail Museum property. The socicty is
raising funds for this purpose and wel-
comes all contributions.

OTHER VIENNA SITES OF INTER-
EST: The Historical Socicty building,
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Construction on the Indian-Furd Bridge in 1912(L to R. ) J.M. Birm-
ingham, Wm. Grant, J.O. Bassett, L.E. Love, and L.B. Hutchison.
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located on the Old Jail Muscum property,
which houses various artifacts and dis-
plays, including the old Vichy postofTice
counter and boxes,

Visitation Catholic Church, located
on Highway 42 justeast of the Highways 63
and 42 junction, wasbuilt early thiscentury
by Father John Fugel and members of his
parish. The concrete blocks were all made
in Vienna by a machine the parish pur-
chased. The first block was placed in
position on November 22nd, 1905. The
block office across the street, now the home
of the Lemberger Company, also was con-
structed in this manner. [t was built to
house Father Fugel's “The Home Advis-
er’”. alocal newspaper published from about
1903 until his death in 1936,

When the present Visitation Catholic
Church was constructed, the metal crosson
top of the old structure was replaced. Fa-
ther Fugel asked that the cross, which now
is displayed on the lawn in front of the Old
Jail Museum, be used as the only marker to
his grave when he died. The parish com-
plied with his wishes, but a decision was
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made some years later to replace the cruci-
fix with a regular tombstone, The old cross
was discarded and all but forgotten until it
was rescued some vears later,

Visitors 1o Vienna will find it a re-
warding experience to visit the Maries
County courthouse, wherethere isadisplay
of 40 picces of locally produced artwork
that depicts people and places in Maries
County,

Some other interesting siles include
the rustic “Swinging Bridge”, located two
miles west of highway 63 down Vienna's
Ballpark Road; Clifty Hollow Natural
Bridge, located on W Highway near the
Clifty Creck Conservation site; Paydown
Mill atPaydown on Highway 42; the Spring
Creck Gap Glades Natural Area: and John
Viessman's rural school houses mural in
the Vienna school cafeteria.

The Historical Society of Maries Coun-
ty currently is organizing photos and infor-
mation for a third county history book.
Thoseinterested should address correspon-
dence to Box 289, Vienna, MO 65582,

Maries County Courthouse -

DAVE'S SUPERMARKET

Hwy. 63 South, Vienna, Mo. 65582
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The Old Store at Safe

South Central
Regional Stockyard

Regular Wednesday Sale
Hogs - 9 a.m.
Cattle 12 Noon

Special Feeder Calf Sale
Every Other Saturday
Located On Hwy. 42 West

14 Mile from 42 & 63 Junction
In Vienna
David Patton, Jerome Welschmeyer

Brady McCall, Owners

pson family settled in 1886, (L to R)
Tom (youngest of ten children), John, Bill (the oldest), parents Samuel

and Angeline Powers Simpson, Tilda (the oldest daughter), Callie,
Emaline (nicknamed Babe), Josephine, Tina, Lydia and Diora (called Noot).
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The Safe Store in Maries County

Vienna's Old Jail Museum

Visit Vienna's Old Jail Museum,

The Old Felker Log House (Vienna's 2nd Oldest
House) and The County History Museum
OPEN SUNDAYS
2:00 - 4:00 p.m. through Labor Day Weekend

Historical Newspaper Clippings
Prehistoric Mastodon Bones
Spinning Wheel, Civil War Tombstone
Pre-Civil War Dolls

Old Photographs, Lots of Antiques
Artitacts from 1800's

For information on special tours:
Call Jean Henderson at 422-3165
or Mozelle Hutchison at 422-3301
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#1 Marshall Dr. St. Robert, Mo
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Or Call Toll Free 1-800-842-7187
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